
 

 

 
 

NOTICE OF 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL 

HICKORY CREEK TOWN HALL 

1075 RONALD REAGAN AVENUE, HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS 75065 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 15, 2019, 6:30 PM 

 

AGENDA 

 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. And Texas Flags 

Invocation 

Items of Community Interest 

Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.0415 the Town Council may report on the 

following: expressions of thanks, congratulations, or condolence; an honorary or salutary 

recognition of an individual; a reminder about an upcoming event organized or sponsored by the 

governing body; and announcements involving an imminent threat to the public health and safety 

of people in the municipality or county that has arisen after the posting of the agenda. 

Public Comment 

This item allows the public an opportunity to address the Town Council. To comply with the 

provisions of the Open Meetings Act, the Town Council cannot discuss or take action on items 

brought before them not posted on the agenda. Please complete a request if you wish to address 

the Town Council. Comments will be limited to three minutes. 

Consent Agenda 

Items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory and will be enacted with one 

motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless so requested by at least one 

member of the Town Council. 

1. November 2018 Council Meeting Minutes 

2. November 2018 Financial Statements 

3. December 2018 Financial Statements 



4. Consider and act on a Certificate of Completion for the Main Street Reconstruction and 

Hickory Creek CIP project. 

5. Consider and act on an ordinance of the Town Council of Hickory Creek, Texas ordering 

an election to be held on May 4, 2019 for the purpose of electing Town Council Members 

to Place1, Place 3 and Place 5. 

6. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas in opposition to a 

revenue cap and legislative interference with local services. 

  

7. Consider and act on a Voluntary Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, Amendment 

Number 3 for the Operation and Maintenance of Traffic Signals. 

Regular Agenda 

8. Consider and act on a site and landscape plan for Angelina's Mexican Restaurant located at 

101 Baize Boulevard.The property is legally described as Adams Cliff, Block A, Lot 4. 

9. Presentation of the 2017-2018 Fiscal Year Audit from Carl Deaton of Hankins, Eastup, 

Deaton, Tonn & Seay. 

10. Presentation regarding the Lake Cities Fire Department from Chief Michael Ross. 

11. Discussion regarding a request from Watertoyz LLC. to operate a boat rental business. 

12. Consider and act on appointments to the steering committee for the Parks, Recreation and 

Open Space Master Plan. 

13. Consider and act on an agreement authorizing sponsorship of police recruits and setting 

pay rate. 

14. Consider and act on Hickory Creek Police Department Policy 327: Reserve Officers 

15. Consider and act on allocating funds for gateway monument signage.  

16. Consider and act on allocating funds to tint all glass in the town hall facility. 

17. Discussion regarding the 2018 Hickory Creek Business of the Year. 

18. Discussion regarding the 2018 Hickory Creek Citizen of the Year. 

19. Discussion regarding current road and sidewalk projects. 

Executive Session 

The Town Council will convene into executive session pursuant to Texas Government Code 

Section 551.071, Consultation with Attorney on matters in which the duty of the attorney to the 

governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar 

of Texas clearly conflicts with the Texas Open Meetings Act, or on matters pertaining to pending 

or contemplated litigation. 



20. Discussion regarding property legally described as A1163A J.W. Simmons, TR 37, 19.795 

Acres (located South of Swisher Road, East of Ronald Reagan Avenue, North of 

Turbeville Road and West of Point Vista Road.) 

21. Discussion regarding land use restrictions and development related issues for property 

legally described as A1220A H.H. Swisher, Tracts 50 and 50A (1) (PT). 

22. Discussion regarding land development related issues for the property legally described as 

A1220A H.H. Swisher, Tracts 35 (PT) and 50A. 

  

Reconvene into Open Session 

23. Discussion and possible action regarding matters discussed in executive session. 

Adjournment 

The Town Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the 

course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas 

Government Code, Chapter 551. 

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for 

accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to the meeting. Please 

contact Town Hall at 940-497-2528 or by fax 940-497-3531 so that appropriate arrangements 

can be made. 

I, Kristi Rogers, Town Secretary, for the Town of Hickory Creek certify that this meeting notice 

was posted on the bulletin board at Town Hall, 1075 Ronald Reagan Avenue, Hickory Creek, 

Texas on ENTERDATE at ENTERTIME. 

 

 
Kristi Rogers, Town Secretary 

Town of Hickory Creek 

  



Backup material for agenda item: 

 

November 2018 Council Meeting Minutes 

  



STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DENTON 

TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK 

 

The town council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas convened in a regular session on November 

20, 2018 at 5:30 p.m. in the council chambers, located at 1075 Ronald Reagan Avenue. Notice of the 

meeting was posted as required by Title 5, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The following 

members were present and constituted a quorum of members: 

    

Lynn Clark, Mayor  

Tracee Elrod, Councilmember Place 1 departed at 7:11 p.m. 

   Richard DuPree, Councilmember Place 2 

   Chris Gordon, Councilmember Place 3  

   Paul Kenney, Mayor Pro Tem  

   Ian Theodore, Councilmember Place 5  

 

Also in attendance were: 

 

John M. Smith, Jr., Town Administrator 

Kristi K. Rogers, Town Secretary 

Craig Hubbert, Police Lieutenant 

Dorwin Sargent, Town Attorney 

 

Mayor Clark called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.   

 

Mayor Clark led the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. and Texas Flags. 

 

Councilmember Theodore gave the invocation. 

 

Presentation of Awards 

 

Mayor Clark presented a plaque of appreciation to Patrick Durbin for completion of his Eagle Scout 

project in Hickory Creek. 

 

Mayor Clark, John Grosskopf and Lisa Rowell, Parks and Recreation Board Members, recognized the 

2018 Arbor Day Poster Contest Winners. 

 

Items of Community Interest 

 

Mayor Clark expressed condolences for Mayor Bill Heidemann, City of Corinth and his family, in the 

loss of his wife, Carol Ann Heidemann. A memorial service will be held on Friday, November 23, 

2018 at 11:00 a.m. at the Lake Cities United Methodist Church. 

 

Thanks to all those involved with the Arbor Day Celebration held on November 3, 2018. 

 

The annual tree lighting will be held Friday, December 7, 2018 from 6:00 p.m. until 8:00 p.m. 

 

Public Comment 

 

There were no speakers for public comment. 

 

 

 

 



Town of Hickory Creek 

November 20, 2018 

Page 2 

 

Item B - Public Hearing  

 

B (1) - Public Hearing: To hear public opinion on a recommendation regarding a request by  

Hard Sun V, Inc. to amend the current PD (Planned Development) zoning designation for the  

property legally described as TLC Subdivision Block A Lot 1-A, a 0.910-acre tract located in the 

J.W. Simmons Survey A-1163, Town of Hickory Creek, Denton County, Texas. The property is  

located at the Northwest corner of Turbeville Road and South Stemmons Freeway. 

 

Mayor Clark called the public hearing to order at 5:47 p.m. With no one wishing to speak, the public 

hearing was closed at 5:47 p.m. 

 

Item C – Consent Agenda Items 

 

1. October 2018 Council Meeting Minutes 

2. October 2018 Financial Statements 

3. Consider and act on approving the calculation of cost adjustments pursuant to the agreement for 

solid waste services between the Town of Hickory Creek and Waste Management.   

4. Consider and act on permit application from Wal-Mart, 1035 Hickory Creek Blvd., Hickory 

Creek, Texas 75065, for temporary storage containers for seasonal merchandise. 

 

Motion:  made by Councilmember DuPree to approve Items C1 through C4 as presented. Motion  

seconded by Councilmember Theodore 

Ayes: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, Councilmember 

Kenney and Councilmember Theodore.                  

Nays:  None 

     MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

Item D – Regular Agenda Items 

 

D (1) - Interview applicants for various boards and commissions. 

 

The town council interviewed Marvin Estes, Jack Miller and Nicole Wright for various boards and 

commissions. 

 

D (2) - Consider and act on an appointment to the Board of Adjustments. 

 

Motion:  made by Councilmember Gordon to appoint Kevin Ricer to Board of Adjustments  

Alternate 1 position. Motion seconded by Councilmember Theodore.  

Ayes: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, Councilmember 

Kenney and Councilmember Theodore.                  

Nays:  None 

     MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

D (3) - Consider and act on an appointment to the Parks and Recreation Board. 

 

Motion:  made by Councilmember DuPree to appoint Nicole Wright to Place 2 of the Parks and  

Recreation Board. Motion seconded by Councilmember Elrod.  

 

 

 



Town of Hickory Creek 

November 20, 2018 

Page 3 

 

Ayes: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, Councilmember 

Kenney and Councilmember Theodore.                  

Nays:  None 

     MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

D (4) - Consider and act on a final plat of Lots 1 and 2, Block A, the Beciri Addition, being 2.01  

acres in the H.H. Swisher Survey, Abstract Number 1220 in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of 

 the Town of Hickory Creek, Denton County, Texas.  

 

Motion:  made by Councilmember Gordon to approve a final plat of Lots 1 and 2, Block A, the  

Beciri Addition, being 2.01 acres in the H.H. Swisher Survey, Abstract Number 1220 in the  

Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the Town of Hickory Creek, Denton County, Texas. Motion seconded  

by Councilmember Elrod. 

Ayes: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, Councilmember 

Kenney and Councilmember Theodore.                  

Nays:  None 

     MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

D (5) - Consider and act on a final plat of Lots 1 and 2, Block A of Lost Sycamore Addition,  

being 4.150 acres in the J. Maloney Survey A-819, Town of Hickory Creek, Denton County,  

Texas. 

 

Motion:  made by Councilmember Kenney to approve a final plat of Lots 1 and 2, Block A of Lost  

Sycamore Addition, being 4.150 acres in the J. Maloney Survey A-819, Town of Hickory Creek,  

Denton County, Texas. Motion seconded by Councilmember DuPree. 

Ayes: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, Councilmember 

Kenney and Councilmember Theodore.                  

Nays:  None 

     MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

D (6) - Consider and act on a resolution of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas authorizing the  

issuance of a water well drilling permit in the 1200 Block of Sycamore Bend Road, Hickory  

Creek, Texas. 

 

Motion: made by Councilmember Theodore to approve a resolution of the Town of Hickory Creek,  

Texas authorizing the issuance of a water well drilling permit in the 1200 Block of Sycamore Bend  

Road, Hickory Creek, Texas. Motion seconded by Councilmember Gordon. 

Ayes: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, Councilmember 

Kenney and Councilmember Theodore.                  

Nays:  None 

     MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

D (7) - Consider and act on an ordinance of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek  

Texas, amending as heretofore amended, its comprehensive zoning ordinance, and amending the 

official zoning map of the town by amending an existing planned development adopted in  

Ordinance No. 2018-01-782 on a certain tract of land described as an approximately 0.910 acre  

of land. being more particularly described in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and incorporated  

herein; providing for incorporation of premises; providing findings; providing for amendment;  

 

 



Town of Hickory Creek 

November 20, 2018 

Page 4 

 

providing for applicable regulations; providing that the zoning map shall reflect the amended  

plan development zoning district designations for the subject property.   

 

Motion:  made by Councilmember Kenney to approve Item D 7 as presented. Motion seconded by  

Councilmember Elrod. 

Ayes: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, Councilmember 

Kenney and Councilmember Theodore.                  

Nays:  None 

     MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

D (8) - Consider and act on an amendment to the site and landscape plan for Elm Fork  

Restaurant, legally described as TLC Subdivision, Lot 1, Block A, 0.910 acres in the J.W.  

Simmons Survey, Abstract No. 1163, Town of Hickory Creek, Denton County, Texas. 

 

Motion:  made by Councilmember Elrod to approve Item D 8 as presented. Motion seconded by  

Councilmember DuPree. 

Ayes: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, Councilmember 

Kenney and Councilmember Theodore.                  

Nays:  None 

     MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

D (9) - Consider and act on a resolution authorizing the Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek,  

Texas to execute an economic development agreement by and between the Town of Hickory  

Creek, Texas and Hard Sun V, Inc. 

 

Motion:  made by Councilmember Gordon to approve a resolution authorizing the Mayor of the Town  

of Hickory Creek, Texas to execute an economic development agreement by and between the Town of  

Hickory Creek, Texas and Hard Sun V, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $23,626.00 and all references  

to Hard V Sun be changed to Hard Sun V. Motion seconded by Councilmember Elrod. 

Ayes: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, Councilmember 

Kenney and Councilmember Theodore.                  

Nays:  None 

     MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

D (10) - Consider and act on a final plat for Hickory Creek Crossing, Block A Lots 1 - 36, 36X- 

HOA, 37 - 38, 38X-HOA, 39 - 45; Block B Lots 1 - 9; Block C Lots 1 - 36; being 19.207  

acres in the S.O. McCarroll Survey, Abstract No. 958, Town of Hickory Creek, Denton County,  

Texas.   

 

Brent Murphree, Kimley-Horne & Associates, provided an overview of the final plat and answered  

questions from the town council. 

 

Motion:  made by Councilmember Theodore to approve Item D 10. Motion seconded by  

Councilmember Gordon. 

Ayes: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, Councilmember 

Kenney and Councilmember Theodore.                  

Nays:  None 

     MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 



Town of Hickory Creek 

November 20, 2018 

Page 5 

 

D (11) - Consider and act on a site and landscape plan for Hickory Creek Crossing, Block A Lots  

1 - 36, 36X-HOA, 37 - 38, 38X-HOA, 39 - 45; Block B Lots 1 - 9; Block C Lots 1 - 36; being  

19.207 acres in the S.O. McCarroll Survey, Abstract No. 958, Town of Hickory Creek, Denton  

County, Texas. 

 

Brent Murphree, Kimley-Horne & Associates, provided an overview of the site and landscape plan and  

answered questions from the town council. 

 

Motion:  made by Councilmember Theodore to approve Item D11. Motion seconded by  

Councilmember Kenney. 

Ayes: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, Councilmember 

Kenney and Councilmember Theodore.                  

Nays:  None 

     MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

D (12) - Consider and act on allocating funds for an erosion repair in the town's easement  

located on Eagle Mountain Drive. 

 

Motion:  made by Councilmember Kenney to approve allocating funds for an erosion repair in the  

town's easement located on Eagle Mountain Drive in an amount not to exceed $11,000.00. Motion  

seconded by Councilmember DuPree. 

Ayes: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, Councilmember 

Kenney and Councilmember Theodore.                  

Nays:  None 

     MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

D (13) - Consider and act on bids submitted for Point Vista Road Phase 2 Reconstruction. 

 

Motion:  made by Councilmember Theodore to accept the bid from McMahon Contracting, L.P. for  

Point Vista Road (Base Bid) in the amount of $1,149,472.25. Motion seconded by Councilmember  

Gordon. 

Ayes: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, Councilmember 

Kenney and Councilmember Theodore.                  

Nays:  None 

     MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

D (14) - Discussion regarding the addition of a Mixed-Use Zoning Designation to Chapter 14 of  

the Code of Ordinances. 

 

Discussions were held regarding the addition of a Mixed-Use Zoning Designation. 

 

D (15) - Consider and act on allocating funds for gateway monument signage.  

 

No action taken. 
 

D (16) - Consider and act on allocating funds for signage to be located at the entrances of Royal  

Oaks and Harbor Grove subdivisions. 

 

 

 



Town of Hickory Creek 

November 20, 2018 

Page 6 

 

Motion:  made by Councilmember Kenney to approve allocating funds for signage to be located at the 

entrances of Royal Oaks and Harbor Gove subdivisions in an amount not to exceed $11,000.00. 

Motion seconded by Councilmember DuPree. 

Ayes: Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, Councilmember Kenney and Councilmember 

Theodore.                  

Nays:  None 

     MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

    

D (17) - Discussion regarding current road and sidewalk projects. 

 

John Smith, town administrator, provided an overview to council regarding current road and  
sidewalk projects. 

 

Item E - Executive Session: The Town Council convened into executive session at 7:29 p.m. 

pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.071, Consultation with Attorney on matters in 

which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of 

Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with the Texas Open Meetings 

Act, or on matters pertaining to pending or contemplated litigation.  

 

1. Discussion regarding land use restrictions and development related issues regarding the 

property legally described as A1220A H.H. Swisher, Tracts 50 and 50A (1) (PT). 

 

Item F - Reconvene into Open Session: The Town Council reconvened into open session 

at 7:52 p.m. 

 

No action taken. 

 

Item G – Adjournment 

 

Motion:  made by Councilmember DuPree to adjourn the meeting.  Motion seconded by 

Councilmember Kenney. 

Ayes: Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, Councilmember Kenney and Councilmember 

Theodore.                  

Nays:  None 

     MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

The meeting did then stand adjourned at 7:53 p.m. 

 

 

 

Approved:     Attest: 

 

 

 

 

___________________________                __________________________         

Lynn C. Clark, Mayor    Kristi K. Rogers, Town Secretary 

Town of Hickory Creek   Town of Hickory Creek     



Backup material for agenda item: 

 

November 2018 Financial Statements 

  







































Backup material for agenda item: 

 

December 2018 Financial Statements 

  







































Backup material for agenda item: 

 

Consider and act on a Certificate of Completion for the Main Street Reconstruction and Hickory 

Creek CIP project. 

  



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION 

  
Town of Hickory Creek and City of Lake Dallas  

 

DATE OF ISSUANCE  January 24, 2019   

 

 

 

OWNER Town of Hickory Creek and City of Lake Dallas 

CONTRACTOR Quality Excavation, Ltd.         

PROJECT Main Street Reconstruction and Hickory Creek CIP       

 

Engineer’s Project No.  30887 & 31987  

 

 

This Certificate of Completion applies to all Work under the Contract Documents or to the following 

specified parts thereof. 

 

 

 

 

 

To  Town of Hickory Creek and City of Lake Dallas   

   OWNER 

 

And to  Quality Excavation, Ltd      

   CONTRACTOR 

                      

 

The work to which this Certificate applies has been inspected by authorized representatives of OWNER, 

CONTRACTOR, and ENGINEER if utilized, and that Work is hereby declared to be complete in 

accordance with the Contract Documents and accepted by the Hickory Creek Town Council on 

 

 

January 15, 2019 (Town of Hickory Creek)  January 24, 2019 (City of Lake Dallas)    

                 Date of Acceptance 

 

The Performance bond shall remain in effect at least until  2        year(s) after the Date of 

Acceptance except as provided otherwise by Laws or Regulations. 

 

The Maintenance bond shall remain in effect at least until  2        year(s) after the Date of 

Acceptance except as provided otherwise by Laws or Regulations. 

 

 

  



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION 

  
 

 

The following documents are attached and made a part of this Certificate of Completion: 

 

a) Quantity Verification Sheet (Final Pay Application No. 23) 

b) Notarized statement of the Contractor that all subcontractors and suppliers have been 

paid; 

c) Consent of Surety for final payment; and 

d) Executed Construction Contract Documents dated May 3, 2016. 

 

 

 

 

 

This Certificate does not constitute an acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract 

Documents nor is it a release of CONTRACTOR’s obligation to complete Work in accordance with the 

Contract Documents. 

 

 

Executed by ENGINEER or PROJECT ENGINEER on  January 10, 2019   

        Date 

 

                                                 Brian Haynes   

     Engineer 

     

     
   By: ____________________________________________ 

    (Authorized Signature) 

 

CONTRACTOR accepts this Certificate of Completion on ____________________________ 

         Date 

 

     ______________________________________________ 

     Contractor 

 

   By: ____________________________________________ 

    (Authorized Signature) 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 



Backup material for agenda item: 

 

Consider and act on an ordinance of the Town Council of Hickory Creek, Texas ordering an 

election to be held on May 4, 2019 for the purpose of electing Town Council Members to Place1, 

Place 3 and Place 5. 

  



TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK 

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-01-806 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS, 

ORDERING AN ELECTION TO BE HELD ON MAY 4, 2019 FOR THE PURPOSE OF 

ELECTING TOWN COUNCIL MEMBERS TO PLACE 1, PLACE 3 AND PLACE 5; 

AUTHORIZING A JOINT ELECTION WITH OTHER DENTON COUNTY 

POLITICAL SUBDIVISONS; PROVIDING FOR A FILING PERIOD; PROVIDING 

FOR PRECINCTS; PROVIDING FOR APPOINTMENT OF AN EARLY VOTING 

CLERK; PROVIDING FOR EARLY VOTING LOCATIONS; PROVIDING FOR AN 

ELECTION DAY POLLING PLACE; PROVIDING FOR CANCELLATION OF 

ELECTION; PROVIDING FOR THE PUBLICATION AND POSTING OF NOTICE OF 

THIS ELECTION; PROVIDING FOR NECESSARY ACTIONS; PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas is a Type “A” General Law 

Municipality located in Denton County, Texas, created in accordance with the provisions of the 

Texas Local Government Code and operating pursuant to the enabling legislation of the State of 

Texas; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the general election for the Town of Hickory Creek, as set forth by the 

Texas Election Code, is required to be held on May 4, 2019 for the purpose of electing Town 

Council Members to Place 1, Place 3 and Place 5; each term being for a period of (2) two years. 

 

 WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 271.002 of the Texas Election Code, the Town 

election will be conducted with other political subdivisions of Denton County Texas. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS, THAT: 

 

SECTION 1 

ELECTION ORDERED 

 

 An election is hereby ordered to be held on Saturday, May 4, 2019 for the purpose of 

electing Town Council Members to Place 1, Place 3 and Place 5; each term being for a period of 

(2) years. 

SECTION 2 

FILING PERIOD 

 

          The filing period for an application on the ballot is January 16, 2019 - February 15, 2019. 

 

SECTION 3 

PRECINCTS 

 

The election precinct for said election shall be the regular precinct of Denton County 

(Precinct 3001) to the extent that they are within the corporate limits of the Town of Hickory 

Creek. 



SECTION 4 

EARLY VOTING CLERK 

 

 In accordance with Sections 31.097 and 271.006 of the Texas Election Code, the 

following named person is hereby appointed as the Early Voting Clerk of the purposes of 

conducting said election: 

 

Frank Phillips, Early Voting Clerk 

Denton County Elections 

P.O. Box 1720 

Denton, Texas 76202 

Elections@dentoncounty.com                                     

SECTION 5 

EARLY VOTING LOCATIONS 

 

Early voting by personal appearance of Hickory Creek residents shall be conducted 

beginning April 22, 2019 and continue through April 30, 2019. The main early voting location 

shall be located at: Denton County Elections, 701 Kimberly Drive, Denton, Texas 76208. 

Additional early voting locations shall be determined per the Joint Election Agreement and 

Contract for Election Services with the Denton County Elections Administrator. 

 

SECTION 6 

ELECTION DAY POLLING PLACE 

 

The polling place for all of Precinct 3001 within the corporate limits of the Town of 

Hickory Creek will be located at: Town of Hickory Creek Town Hall, 1075 Ronald Reagan 

Avenue, Hickory Creek, Texas 75065. 

 

SECTION 7 

CANCELLATION OF ELECTION 

 

If only one person who has qualified to appear on the ballot for each office, and no write-

in candidates have submitted their names to be placed on the list for write-in candidates, the 

Town Council may declare the candidates elected to office and cancel the election called herein. 

 

SECTION 8 

NOTICE AND PUBLICATION 

 

Notice of the Election shall be given by posting a notice of election in both English and 

Spanish at Town of Hickory Creek located at 1075 Ronald Reagan Avenue, Hickory Creek 

Texas, on the bulletin board not later than twenty-one days prior to the date upon which the 

election is to be held, and by publication of said notice at least once in the official newspaper of 

the Town, being a newspaper of general circulation within the Town, the date of said publication 

to be not less than ten (10) days nor more than thirty (30) says prior to the date set for the 

elections. Upon publication of the election notice, the Town Secretary shall secure a publisher’s 

affidavit. 

 

  



 

 

SECTION 9 

NECESSARY ACTIONS 

 

The Mayor, Town Council, and Town Staff, in consultation with the Town Attorney, are 

hereby authorized and directed to take any and all actions necessary to comply with the 

provisions of the Texas Election Code in carrying out and conducting the Election, whether or 

not expressly authorized herein. 
SECTION 10 

EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

 This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

 

AND IT IS SO ORDAINED. 

 

          

  PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, this 

the 15th day of January, 2019. 

 

             

             

        _______________________ 

        Lynn C. Clark., Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

Kristi K. Rogers, Town Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Lance Vanzant, Town Attorney 



Backup material for agenda item: 

 

Consider and act on a resolution of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas in opposition to a revenue 

cap and legislative interference with local services. 

  

  



RESOLUTION 2019-0115-1 

  PAGE 1 

TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-0115-1 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 

HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS, IN OPPOSITION TO A REVENUE CAP 

AND LEGISLATIVE INTERFERENCE WITH LOCAL SERVICES; AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Hickory Creek (the “Town”), Texas is a Type A General Law 

Municipality located in Denton County, Texas, created in accordance with the provisions of the 

Texas Local Government Code and operating pursuant to enabling legislation of the State of 

Texas; 

WHEREAS, bills have been introduced by the Texas Legislature to cap the amount of 

property tax revenue towns can collect each year in a misguided effort to reduce the property tax 

burden on homeowners and businesses; and 

 

WHEREAS, currently, if a Texas town increases property tax collection by more than 

eight percent over the previous year, voters can petition for an election to roll back the increase; 

and 

WHEREAS, bills have been introduced to replace the eight percent “roll back rate” with 

a hard cap of four percent and require mandatory elections on an increase over four percent – all 

with the false claim that this would provide property tax relief; and  

 

WHEREAS, while the savings to individual taxpayers are very small or even non-

existent, a four percent cap could represent a loss in vital town services; and 

 

WHEREAS, Texas towns collect only 16 percent of the property taxes levied in Texas, 

while the largest portion of property taxes paid by Texans...55 percent... being levied by and paid 

to public school districts; and 

 

WHEREAS, public school property taxes have been rising because the Texas Legislature 

continues to reduce the state’s share of funding for schools, which forces districts to seek more 

revenue from property taxes; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Texas Miracle has relied on local governments’ use of economic 

development incentives; and 

 

WHEREAS, a revenue cap will serve to eradicate the use of local economic 

development incentives, resulting in a reduction or elimination of the growth in jobs and 

businesses that have made Texas the economic development leader in the nation; and 

 

WHEREAS, Texas /towns need to be able to make local decisions related to town 

revenue, service provisions and quality of life issues in their communities. 

 

             NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of 

Hickory Creek, Texas, that: 

 

     



RESOLUTION 2019-0115-1 

  PAGE 2 

SECTION 1. The Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, opposes legislation that 

would reduce or otherwise negatively impact municipal revenue streams, particularly revenue or 

tax caps. 

  

SECTION 2. The Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, finds that imposing a 

revenue cap on  towns: (a) will not provide meaningful tax relief to the Town’s property owners; 

(b) robs towns of the ability to meet local needs by reducing funds available for basic services; 

and (c) diverts attention from the real cause of higher property taxes, which is the legislature’s 

failure to address the problem of public-school funding. 

 

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

   

 

     PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas this 

15th day of January, 2019. 

     
 

      ______________________________ 

      Lynn C. Clark, Mayor 

      Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Kristi Rogers, Town Secretary 

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Lance Vanzant, Town Attorney 

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 

 

 



Backup material for agenda item: 

 

Consider and act on a Voluntary Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, Amendment Number 3 for 

the Operation and Maintenance of Traffic Signals. 

  











Backup material for agenda item: 

 

Consider and act on a site and landscape plan for Angelina's Mexican Restaurant located at 101 

Baize Boulevard.The property is legally described as Adams Cliff, Block A, Lot 4. 

  



FIRE RISER
ROOM

18317

C3

A
N

G
EL

IN
A

S 
M

EX
IC

A
N

 R
ES

TU
R

A
N

T

 S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

11
1 

H
ills

id
e 

D
riv

e
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, T
ex

as
 7

50
57

97
2.

 4
36

. 9
71

2

(D
B

A
, G

&
A

   
M

cA
da

m
s)

20
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 V
ie

w
 D

riv
e

R
oa

no
ke

, T
ex

as
 7

62
62

94
0.

 2
40

. 1
01

2
TB

P
E

: 1
97

62
  T

B
P

LS
: 1

01
94

44
0

w
w

w
.g

ac
on

.c
om

w
w

w
.m

ca
da

m
sc

o.
co

m

Th
e 

Jo
hn

 R
. M

cA
da

m
s

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.

PAVING SPECIFICATIONS:

PROJECT
SITE

ZONING:  C-1 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

MAX. HEIGHT

FRONT SETBACK

SIDE SETBACK

REAR SETBACKS

PARKING

LOT COVERAGE

EXTERIOR BUILDING
MATERIALS

SCREENING

2 1/2 STANDARD STORIES OR
30' MAX.

0' (ON CORNER LOT, 10')

N/A

20'

1 PER 3 SEATS UNDER MAX.
SEATING ARRANGEMENTS

N/A

BRICK, PRE-CAST CONCRETE,
STONE, STUCCO (1") OR

WATERPROOF MASONRY
PAINTED CONCRETE BLOCKS

DUMPSTER AND MECHANICAL
EQUIPMENT

ALLOWED / REQUIRED PROVIDED

USE:  RESTAURANT

2 STORIES WITH ROOF PATIO
(27'-0" AT HIGHEST PARAPET)

>10'

> 10'

N/A

6,082 SF FOOTPRINT =
11.3%

219 SEATS =
73 PARKING SPACES

BRICK AND STUCCO (1")

DUMPSTER = STUCCO (1")
OVER CMU WITH METAL GATES

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT =
EQUIPMENT MOUNTED METAL

PANEL SYSTEM



FIRE RISER
ROOM

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

A
N

G
EL

IN
A

S 
M

EX
IC

A
N

 R
ES

TU
R

A
N

T

A

S
T

NSO
N

I

SA

ET OF ET
X

JA
M
ES

ON P. P

228 6

18317

L1.0

11
1 

H
ill

si
de

 D
riv

e
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, T
ex

as
 7

50
57

97
2.

 4
36

. 9
71

2

(D
B

A
, G

&
A

   
M

cA
da

m
s)

20
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 V
ie

w
 D

riv
e

R
oa

no
ke

, T
ex

as
 7

62
62

94
0.

 2
40

. 1
01

2
TB

P
E

: 1
97

62
  T

B
P

LS
: 1

01
94

44
0

w
w

w
.g

ac
on

.c
om

w
w

w
.m

ca
da

m
sc

o.
co

m

Th
e 

Jo
hn

 R
. M

cA
da

m
s

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.

LANDSCAPE ORDINANCE
TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK

Angelina's  Mexican Restaurant

Final landscape plans will comply with all Town of Hickory Creek development
ordinances and maintained according to town standards. All required
landscape is to be 100% watered by an underground irrigation system.

PERIMETER LANDSCAPE
REQUIRED: Shrub screening shall be a minimum mature height 
of 36" and installation height of 18" or greater.

PROVIDED: All screening shrubs are specified as 18" or greater at 
time of installation. 

INTERIOR LANDSCAPE
REQUIRED: At least one tree planted within the parking area for 
every 15 parking spaces and one shrub for every 5 parking spaces.
73 parking spaces/15 parking spaces = 5 trees required
73 parking spaces/5 parking spaces = 15 shrubs required

PROVIDED: 12 parking lot trees and 37 parking lot shrubs

VEHICULAR SURFACE AREA
 REQUIRED: One tree per 4,500 square feet of VSA and one shrub 

per 1,500 square feet of VSA. Total VSA: 31,012 sq.ft.
31,012 sq.ft./4,500 sq.ft.= 7 trees
31,012 sq.ft./1,500 sq.ft.= 21 shrubs

PROVIDED: 9 trees, 3 ornamental trees, 37 shrubs



 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

A
N

G
EL

IN
A

S 
M

EX
IC

A
N

 R
ES

TU
R

A
N

T

A

S
T

NSO
N

I

SA

ET OF ET
X

JA
M
ES

ON P. P

228 6

18317

L1.1

11
1 

H
ill

si
de

 D
riv

e
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, T
ex

as
 7

50
57

97
2.

 4
36

. 9
71

2

(D
B

A
, G

&
A

   
M

cA
da

m
s)

20
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 V
ie

w
 D

riv
e

R
oa

no
ke

, T
ex

as
 7

62
62

94
0.

 2
40

. 1
01

2
TB

P
E

: 1
97

62
  T

B
P

LS
: 1

01
94

44
0

w
w

w
.g

ac
on

.c
om

w
w

w
.m

ca
da

m
sc

o.
co

m

Th
e 

Jo
hn

 R
. M

cA
da

m
s

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.



ANGELINA’S MEXICAN RESTAURANT
TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK
JANUARY 9, 2019



8,500 SF
RESTAURANT

SITE PLAN



MAIN DINING

EVENT DINING
PATIO DINING

WAIT / 
HOST

MEN
B.O.H

GO

BAR

WOMEN

KITCHEN

BAR 
LOUNGE

GROUND LEVEL PLAN



OFFICE

B.O.H. BAR

PATIO BAR

R.R.

COVERED ROOF DECK PATIO

2ND FLOOR / ROOF 
DECK PLAN



MATERIALS



NORTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION

EAST EXTERIOR ELEVATION



SOUTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION

WEST EXTERIOR ELEVATION



VIEW FACING NORTH EAST OF RESTAURANT



VIEW FACING SOUTH EAST OF RESTAURANT



Backup material for agenda item: 

 

Presentation of the 2017-2018 Fiscal Year Audit from Carl Deaton of Hankins, Eastup, Deaton, 

Tonn & Seay. 

  

































































































































Backup material for agenda item: 

 

Presentation regarding the Lake Cities Fire Department from Chief Michael Ross. 

  



LAKE CITIES 

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Overview

Staffing Plan



GUIDING PRINCIPLES 

Mission Statement

We’ll Be There- Ready to respond, Compassionate in our care, Safe in our work

Vision

The Lake Cities Fire Department is a recognized leader in the development and 
delivery of professional and innovative emergency and life-safety services.

Core Values

Loyalty – to your firefighters, your department and the fire service.

Respect – treat everyone like family.

Courage - to do what is right.



WORKLOAD MEASURES

• Operational efficiencies can usually be achieved through the 
implementation of sound management practices and resourceful 
leadership. 

• Creativity and innovation are critical in the development of sound 
performance. 

• The Lake Cities Fire Department prides itself on implementing creative 
and innovative fire service procedures and programs to meet the 
expected level of service while continually striving to improve 
efficiency and add value to the organization.



BACKGROUND

 Currently LCFD is housed out of two fire stations

 Station 3 Scheduled opening February 18, 2019

 SAFER Grant – 9 personnel

 ISO 2 Designation – 11/1/18

 NFPA 1710

 Dispatch

 Call to tones <60 seconds

 Response criteria

 Apparatus on scene in 4 minutes

 Full alarm on scene in 8 minute



2018 RUN DATA OVERVIEW

2018 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC Total % Change

Corinth 174 117 132 125 140 128 118 102 142 149 126 140 1593 4.94%

Hickory Creek 40 31 34 29 36 31 34 37 28 36 22 29 387 -3.49%

Lake Dallas 65 68 45 54 74 53 73 61 84 77 60 72 786 12.61%

Shady Shores 11 8 15 15 15 9 6 15 13 21 16 17 161 -10.06%

Denton County 5 5 7 3 10 13 14 2 9 4 8 5 85 2.41%

Other Cities 38 18 17 25 15 27 30 29 27 29 27 16 298 -5.70%

Total 333 247 250 251 290 261 275 246 303 316 259 279 3310 3.60%



CURRENT RESPONSE PLAN



CURRENT RESPONSE TIMES



THREE STATION RESPONSE (ENGINE)



RESOURCE DISTRIBUTION

 Station 1 (6 persons)

 Engine (4) and Medic (2)

 Station 2 (6 persons)

 Engine (4) and Medic (2)

 Station 3 (4 persons)

 Quint (4)

 *Minimum staffing on Engine/Quint (3 persons)



BETTER COVERAGE



THREE STATION PROJECTED TIMES



UPDATE ON HIRING

 Multiple rounds of testing and job offers

 5 positions filled and started January 7th

 2 ½ week 8-5 orientation/training

 1 ½ weeks Shift based training (3 shifts)

 5 additional offers given

 Projected start date February 4th



RECAP

 Station 3 projected opening February 18th.

 5 new hires started January 7th 2019, 5 more offers given

 Continuous marketing and testing for new hires

 16 assigned to each shift (6,6,4), 13 minimum staffing

 Engine or Quint at each station

 Medics staying at 1’s and 2’s

 Greater coverage for All

 More availability



THANK YOU



Backup material for agenda item: 

 

Discussion regarding a request from Watertoyz LLC. to operate a boat rental business. 

  



Watertoyz LLC 
388 Crockett St., Lewisville, TX  75057 

214-923-0710      watertoyztx@gmail.com 

 

December 1, 2018 
 
Town of Hickory Creek Council 
 
Hickory Creek, Texas  
 
 
Dear Member of the Council: 
 
Please accept this letter of application for a permit to operate a boat rental business in the Town of 
Hickory Creek’s Lake Vista Park. 
 
Over the years in the Dallas-Ft. Worth Metroplex, we have noticed that our residents and visitors alike 
have a limited opportunity to enjoy the Texas outdoors, and much of the opportunities for 
entertainment are limited to man-made structures, whether sports venues, movie theatres, or shopping 
centers. 
 
However, as an avid sports enthusiast, I have noticed that there are many opportunities in the 
Metroplex to provide them whether as families or groups of friends to socialize and engage in activities 
that involve active participation in the outdoors.  One of these opportunities is boating in the area lakes, 
especially Lake Lewisville/Lake Dallas.  
 
Our vision is to convert the lake from a passive landmark limited for use by only those that are willing to 
make a substantial investment and significant time commitment for owning a watercraft and 
committing to all the obligations that come with it, and provide opportunities for people of all ages and 
limited budgets to join in the fun at the Lake, whether waterskiing, jet skiing, fishing or simply cruising 
around the Lake. 
 
Watertoyz LLC is a recently formed company with leaders that have extensive knowledge of boating and 
who desire to extend an invitation to residents and visitors to the DFW Metroplex to come and enjoy a 
day of fun and relaxation in the outdoors right here in the Hickory Creek area. 
 
In light of this opportunity, we are requesting that the Council grant us a permit to operate our business 
during the year 2019 at Lake Vista Park, all pursuant to an agreement to be entered into with the Town 
of Hickory Creek. 
 
Please let us know any concerns that you may have.  We much appreciate your consideration and look 
forward to a productive relationship for years to come. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Gabriel G. Angeli 
 



AGREEMENT Page 1 of 4  

AGREEMENT 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is is made and entered into this the ___ day of ___________, 201_, 

by and between the Town of Hickory Creek, a Texas Type-A municipality (the “Town”) and 

WaterToyz LLC, a Texas limited liability company operating with EIN #82-5039899 (“Operator;” and 

collectively the “Parties”). 

 

WITNESSETH: 

 

WHEREAS, Operator seeks to utilize certain parkland within the Town, which is under 

the control and supervision of the Town (the “Property”); 

 

WHEREAS, the Town desires to enter into an Agreement with Operator in the 

interest of promoting local business and economic development for the community at large to 

enjoy the use of the Town’s public property and access to Lake Lewisville; 

 

WHEREAS, this Agreement is for the commercial operations of Operator’s delivery of 

rental watercrafts only to clients with prior paid reservations; 

 

WHEREAS, no other business operations, transactions or solicitation of business is 

allowed; 

 

WHEREAS, the Town may revoke this permit without notice to Operator in the event 

Operator violates any provision of this Agreement. 

 

I. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION of the foregoing, and for other good and 

valuable consideration described herein, the Parties agree that Operator shall: 

 

1.1 Obtain a permit related to the commercial use of boat ramps and payment of any applicable 

fees. 

 

1.2 Provide the Town with proof of adequate commercial liability insurance coverage as is 

reasonable to commercial operation of a business. 

 

1.3 Provide business name, Federal Tax Identification Number, State Tax Identification 

Number, business address, and business phone numbers to the Town. Any changes to this 

information must be provided to the Town within 5 business days. 

 

1.4 Provide 24-hour emergency contact information to the Town. 

 

1.5 Conduct any commercial operations in Point Vista Park only, unless prior written 

permission has been obtained from the Town. Any request for alternate locations must be 

submitted to the Town Administrator, or his designee, in writing, a minimum of 5 business 

days prior to the date requested. 



AGREEMENT Page 2 of 4  

1.6 Conduct operations during posted park hours only. There shall be no overnight storage of 

vehicles or equipment in the park, on its grounds, or on adjacent waters. 

 

1.7 Launch all commercially owned equipment in an expedient manner and clear boat launch 

ramp for public use. 

 

1.8 Dry dock all rental equipment at bank. There shall be no staging at courtesy dock before 

rental client’s arrival. 

 

1.9 Tie to courtesy dock for no more than fifteen (15) minutes to load client’s personal 

supplies. 

 

1.10 Communicate any and all operations instructions to clients while dry docked or during the 

initial rental transaction as to not tie up the courtesy dock for an extended period of time. 

 

1.11 Not set up business operations in the park or on its grounds, other than the storage and 

delivery of rental equipment described above. 

 

1.12 Not allow more than one piece of rental equipment to be tied to courtesy dock at any given 

time thereby allowing public access. 

 

1.13 Not park vehicles and trailers in “no parking” areas blocking roadway or creating other 

hazards. 

 

1.14 Register all tow vehicles and trailers with the Town and display a valid annual Park Pass. 

Unattached trailers shall be allowed with a valid annual Parking Pass, issued by the Town, 

provided such vehicles are stored in the designated area. Fees for all Passes shall be 

established by the Town Council. 

 

1.15 Park all commercial vehicles or equipment at the farthest northwest end of the parking lot 

as directed by the Town. 

 

1.16 Comply with all provisions of the Town of Hickory Creek’s Code of Ordinances. 

 

II. 

Term 

 

This Agreement shall commence on the date executed by each of the parties hereto and 

shall terminate one (1) year from the date of approval. Any additional term(s) shall be at 

the sole discretion of the Town Council. 

 

III. 

Governmental Immunity 
 

3.1  If Operator violates any of the above-referenced obligations, the Town may, upon 

providing written notice thereof and reasonable time to resolve any breach, revoke the permit 

granted herein without further notice.  

 



AGREEMENT Page 3 of 4  

3.2   The Town is a political subdivision of the state and enjoys governmental immunity. By 

entering into this Agreement, Town does not consent to suit, waive its governmental 

immunity, or the limitations as to damages under the Texas Tort Claims Act. 

 

IV. 

General Provisions 

 

4.1 Amendments. No amendment to this Agreement shall be effective and binding unless and 

until it is reduced to writing and signed by duly authorized representatives of both parties. 

 

4.2 Choice of Law and Venue. This Agreement has been made under and shall be governed 

by the laws of the State of Texas. Performance and all maters related thereto shall be in Denton 

County, Texas, United States of America. 

 

4.3 Authority to enter into Agreement. Each party represents that it has the full power and 

authority to enter into and perform this Agreement. The person executing this Agreement on 

behalf of each party has been properly authorized and empowered to enter into this Agreement. 

The person executing this Agreement on behalf of Operator represents that he or she is 

authorized to sign on behalf of Operator and Agrees to provide proof of such authorized to the 

Town upon request. 

 

4.4 Agreement read.     The Parties acknowledge that they have read, understand and intend 

to be bound by the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 

4.5 Notice. All notices and documents required herein shall be sent and provided to the 

Parties at the contact information listed below. 

 

OPERATOR: 17840 Mary Margaret St. 

Dallas, Texas 75287     

Attn.: Gabriel G. Angeli                 

214-923-0710 (cell)  

watertoyztx@gmail.com  
 

TOWN: Office of the Town Manager 

Town of Hickory Creek 

1075 Ronald Reagan Avenue 

Hickory Creek, Texas 75065 

 

With copies to: Lance Vanzant, Town Attorney 

Hayes, Berry, White & Vanzant, LLP 

512 W. Hickory, Suite 100 

Denton, Texas 76201 

866.580.1744 (Facsimile) 

All notices and documents shall be deemed received when mailed with sufficient postage 

and deposited in a regular mailbox of the United States Post Office. The Parties may change 

addresses upon thirty (30) days’ written notice sent certified mail, return receipt requested. 
 

 

 



AGREEMENT Page 4 of 4  

IN WITNESS, WHEREOF, the Parties enter into this Agreement on the ______ day 

of ___________, ___________. 

 

Watertoyz LLC 

 

 

By:     

Gabriel G. Angeli, Managing Member 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ 

COUNTY OF DENTON § 
 

Before me, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day, personally appeared 

Gabriel G. Angeli, proved to me through his Texas Driver License #0658979 to be the person 

whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed 

the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, in the capacity so stated, and has 

express authority to do so. 

 

Given under my hand and seal of office this day of ___________, ______. 
 

 

 
 

 

Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
 

TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS 
 

 

 
 

 

By: Lynn C. Clark, Mayor 
Town of Hickory Creek 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ 

COUNTY OF DENTON § 

 

Before me, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day, personally appeared 

Lynn C. Clark, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing 

instrument and acknowledged to me that she executed the same for the purposes and consideration 

therein expressed. 

 

Given under my hand and seal of office this day of ___________, 2019. 
 

 

 

 
 

 

Notary Public, State of Texas 



Backup material for agenda item: 

 

Consider and act on an agreement authorizing sponsorship of police recruits and setting pay rate. 

  



 

SPONSORSHIP AGREEMENT 

 This Agreement (“Agreement”) is by and between the TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, 

TEXAS, (the “Town”), and ___________________________, (the “ Police Recruit”) to be 

effective upon date of execution of this Agreement (the “Effective Date”). 

 

 

SECTION 1 

RECITALS 

 

WHEREAS, the Town and the Police Recruit are sometimes collectively referenced in this 

Agreement as (the "Parties,”) or, each individually, as (the “Party”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town is a general-law municipality of the State of Texas located within Denton 

County (the “County”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town has determined that it is in the public interest to sponsor certain 

employees for police academy training and education necessary to receive appropriate 

professional certification from the Texas commission on Law Enforcement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the Parties 

agree as follows: 

 

SECTION 2 

TOWN’S COMMITMENT 

 

 __________________________________ (Police Recruit name), has been selected for 

sponsorship by the Town for police academy training.  Program sponsorship includes the 

following: 

 

1. Payment of all tuition, fees, books, uniforms, equipment and miscellaneous 

necessities, as exclusively approved by the Police Chief or his designee and as 

required by the academy in order to participate in and graduate from the training 

program, up to a maximum of $5000. 

 

2. Selection of employees for sponsorship under the provisions of this Agreement shall 

be made with consideration given to education, experience, and Department seniority. 

 

SECTION 3 

POLICE RECRUIT’S COMMITMENT AND THE TOWN’S RIGHTS 

 

 In exchange for the sponsorship specified above, the Police Recruit agrees to accept the 

following terms and conditions. 

 

1. The Police Recruit agrees to abide by all Departmental policies, rules, and 

regulations, and the Personnel Rules and Regulations of the Town. 

 

 



 

2. The Police Recruit is required to remain in good standing with the academy at all 

times.  Should the Police Recruit fail to remain in good standing at any time or should 

the Police Recruit’s academic or other performance result in dismissal from the 

academy, the Town reserves the exclusive right to terminate the sponsorship and 

recover 100% of the payments made pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

3. The Police Recruit is required to maintain consistent attendance and progress through 

the required coursework.  Should the Police Recruit fail to comply with this 

requirement, the Town reserves its exclusive right to terminate the sponsorship and 

recover 100% of the payments made pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

4. The Town shall be entitled to recover 100% of the payments made pursuant to this 

Agreement if the Police Recruit voluntarily leaves the academy prior to completing 

the requirements for certification. 

 

5. The Town shall be entitled to recover 100% of the payments made pursuant to this 

Agreement if the Recruit fails to attain certification within six (6) months of 

completing the required coursework, unless an extension is requested and approved 

by the Police Chief or his designee. 

 

6. The Town shall be entitled to recover 100% of the payments made pursuant to this 

Agreement if the Police Recruit voluntarily leaves the employ of the Town within 

three (3) years of his or her certification as a Police Officer. 

 

7. The Town shall be entitled to recover 100% of the payments made pursuant to this 

Agreement if the Police Recruit is terminated from the employ of the Town within 

three (3) years of certification as a Police Officer.  “Termination” shall also include, 

but not limited to, an injury or illness resulting in the Applicant’s inability to perform 

the normal duties of the position held by the Police Recruit for more than 6 months, 

so long as said injury or illness is not connected with their employment with the 

Town. 

 

8. Unless a different schedule is approved by the Police Chief or his designee, 

repayment shall be made in equal monthly installments and be completed within one 

(1) year of cessation of employment or other event triggering the repayment 

obligation.  The Police Recruit agrees that in the event of his or her failure to make 

any payment required pursuant to this Agreement in a timely manner, the total 

amount of the repayment obligation remaining unpaid shall immediately become due 

and payable, unless an extension is requested and approved by the Town. 

 

9. The Police Recruit agrees that in the event that legal fees and costs are incurred by the 

Town to enforce the terms of this Agreement, the Police Recruit shall be responsible 

for payment of such fees and costs and the court shall award such fees and costs to 

the Town. 

 

10. No provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted in a manner adverse to either 

party based upon the fact that the party drafted the language of the Agreement at 

issue. 

 

 



 

SECTION 4 

DISCLAIMER 

 

 This Agreement covers only payment of those items specified herein associated with the 

Town of Hickory Creek Police Department’s sponsorship of the Police Recruit’s participation in 

the academy.  It should not be construed as a contract for employment or continued employment, 

nor should it be construed to guarantee the Police Recruit a particular position of employment 

with the Town.  The Police Recruit’s employment, continued employment, and position shall be 

at the will and pleasure of the Town under such terms and conditions as are determined by the 

Town, unless applicable law provides otherwise. 

 

SECTION 5 

POLICE RECRUIT’S CERTIFICATION 

 

I certify that I have read this Agreement, I have had the opportunity to ask questions, and 

I have received answers that satisfy my concerns related to this Agreement.  I agree to abide by 

the provisions of this Agreement including those provisions that deal with the Town’s rights to 

recover the costs associated with my participation in the academy should my employment with 

the Town terminate for any reason. 

 

Police Recruit’s Name (print): ___________________________ 

 

Police Recruit’s Signature: ______________________________ Date: _____________ 

 

 

DATED AND EXECUTED BY POLICE RECRUIT, THIS ______ DAY OF 

_________________, 2019. 

 

STATE OF TEXAS  ⸹ 

    ⸹ 

COUNTY OF DENTON ⸹ 
 

On this day personally appeared before me ________________________________, to 

me known to be the individual described in and who executed the within and foregoing 

instrument, and acknowledged that he/she signed as his/her free and voluntary act and deed for 

the uses and proposes therein mentioned. 

 

GIVEN under my hand and official seal, this _______ day of _________________, 2019. 

 

 

 

_________________________________________

Notary Public, State of Texas 

 

TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK 
 

Police Chief: ______________________________ Date: ___________________ 

 

Mayor:  ____________________________  Date: __________________ 



Backup material for agenda item: 

 

Consider and act on Hickory Creek Police Department Policy 327: Reserve Officers 

  



Policy

327
Hickory Creek Police Department

Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2018/12/26, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Hickory Creek Police
Department

***DRAFT*** Reserve Officers - 1

Reserve Officers
327.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
Best Practice

This policy establishes the guidelines for Hickory Creek Police Department reserve officers to
supplement and assist regular full-time police officers in their duties. These officers provide
volunteer professional and special functions that augment regular staffing levels.

327.1.1   DEFINITIONS
State

Definitions related to this policy include:

Reserve officer - A person who has been appointed by the Chief of Police to serve as a
reserve officer.

327.2   POLICY
Best Practice

The Hickory Creek Police Department shall ensure that reserve officers are properly appointed,
trained and supervised and that they maintain the appropriate certifications and readiness to carry
out their assigned duties.

327.3   RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION
Best Practice

The Hickory Creek Police Department shall endeavor to recruit and appoint only those applicants
who meet the high ethical, moral and professional standards set forth by this department.

All applicants shall be required to meet and pass the same pre-employment procedures as regular
police officers before appointment.

327.3.1   APPOINTMENT
Best Practice

Applicants who are selected for appointment as reserve officers shall, on the recommendation of
the Chief of Police, be sworn in and take the Oath of Office in accordance with the Oath of Office
Policy and as required for the position.

Reserve officers are considered at-will employees and may be dismissed at the discretion of the
Chief of Police, with or without cause. Reserve officers shall have no property interest in continued
appointment. However, if a reserve officer is removed for alleged misconduct, the reserve officer
will be afforded an opportunity solely to clear his/her name through a liberty interest hearing, which
shall be limited to a single appearance before the Chief of Police or the authorized designee.

327.4   IDENTIFICATION AND UNIFORMS
State



Hickory Creek Police Department
Policy Manual

Reserve Officers

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2018/12/26, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Hickory Creek Police
Department

***DRAFT*** Reserve Officers - 2

Reserve officers will be issued Hickory Creek Police Department uniforms, badges and
identification cards. The uniforms and badges shall be the same as those worn by regular full-
time police officers. The identification cards will be the standard Hickory Creek Police Department
identification cards, with the exception that "Reserve" will be indicated on the cards (see the
Badges, Patches and Identification Policy).

327.5   AUTHORITY
State

Reserve officers shall perform peace officer duties within the scope of their approved training.
Reserve officers:

(a) Perform law enforcement functions and have the authority to arrest on behalf of this
department.

(b) Shall not exercise law enforcement officer duties when off-duty.

(c) Reserve officers who hold permanent peace officer licenses issued under Chapter
1701,Texas Occupations Code are considered peace officers pursuant to Tex. Code
of Crim. Pro. art. 2.12.

327.6   COMPENSATION
State

Compensation for reserve officers is provided as follows:

(a) Reserve officers shall work as directed by the Chief of Police or the authorized
designee.

(b) Reserve officers are issued two sets of uniforms and all designated attire and safety
equipment, as applicable to their positions. All property issued to reserve officers shall
be returned to this department upon termination or resignation.

(c) The Department may provide hospital and medical assistance to a member of
the reserve force who sustains injury in the course of performing official duties.
Additionally, a reserve officer is eligible for death benefits as provided by Chapter 615,
Texas Government Code (Tex. Local Gov't Code § 142.003).

327.7   PERSONNEL WORKING AS RESERVE OFFICERS
Federal

Qualified regular department personnel, when authorized, may also serve as reserve officers.
However, this department shall not utilize the services of reserve officers in such a way that it would
violate employment laws or labor agreements (e.g., a detention officer working as a reserve officer
for reduced or no pay). Therefore, the reserve coordinator should consult with the Department
of Human Resources prior to allowing regular department personnel to serve in a reserve officer
capacity (29 CFR 553.30).



Hickory Creek Police Department
Policy Manual

Reserve Officers

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2018/12/26, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Hickory Creek Police
Department

***DRAFT*** Reserve Officers - 3

327.8   COMPLIANCE
Best Practice

Reserve officers shall be required to adhere to all department policies and procedures. A copy of
the policies and procedures will be made available to each reserve officer upon appointment. The
reserve officer shall become thoroughly familiar with these policies.

Whenever a rule, regulation or guideline in this Policy Manual refers to a regular full-time
police officer, it shall also apply to a reserve officer, unless by its nature it is inapplicable.

Reserve officers are required by this department to meet department-approved training
requirements.

All reserve officers are required to attend scheduled meetings. Any absences must be satisfactorily
explained to the reserve coordinator.

327.9   FIREARMS
Best Practice

Reserve officers shall successfully complete department-authorized training in the use of firearms.
Their appointments must be approved by the Town prior to being issued firearms by this
department or otherwise acting as reserve officers on behalf of the Hickory Creek Police
Department.

Reserve officers will be issued duty firearms as specified in the Firearms Policy. Any reserve
officer who is permitted to carry a firearm other than the assigned duty weapon or any optional
firearm may do so only in compliance with the Firearms Policy.

Reserve officers are required to maintain proficiency with firearms used during their assignments.
Reserve officers shall comply with all training and qualification requirements set forth in the
Firearms Policy.

327.9.1   FIREARMS OFF DUTY
Best Practice

A reserve officer shall not carry a firearm while in an off-duty capacity, other than to and from work,
unless he/she possesses a valid license to carry issued by the Texas Department of Public Safety.

An instance may arise where a reserve officer is assigned to a plainclothes detail for his/her
assigned tour of duty. Under these circumstances, the reserve officer may be permitted to carry a
weapon more suited to the assignment, but only with the knowledge and approval of the supervisor
in charge of the detail.

Any reserve officer who is permitted to carry a firearm other than the assigned duty weapon may
do so only after verifying that the weapon conforms to department standards. The weapon shall
comply with all the requirements set forth in the Firearms Policy.

Before being allowed to carry any optional firearm during an assigned tour of duty, the reserve
officer shall demonstrate his/her proficiency with the weapon.



Hickory Creek Police Department
Policy Manual

Reserve Officers

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2018/12/26, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Hickory Creek Police
Department

***DRAFT*** Reserve Officers - 4

327.10   RESERVE COORDINATOR
Best Practice

The Chief of Police shall delegate certain responsibilities to a reserve coordinator. The reserve
coordinator shall be appointed by and directly responsible to the Operations Division Commander
or the authorized designee.

The reserve coordinator may appoint a senior reserve officer or other designee to assist in the
coordination of reserve officers and their activities.

The responsibilities of the coordinator or the authorized designee include, but are not limited to:

(a) Assigning reserve officers.

(b) Conducting reserve officer meetings.

(c) Establishing and maintaining a reserve officer callout roster.

(d) Maintaining and ensuring performance evaluations are completed.

(e) Monitoring the field training progress of reserve officers.

(f) Monitoring individual reserve officer performance.

(g) Monitoring overall reserve officer activities.

(h) Maintaining a liaison with other agency reserve coordinators.

327.11   FIELD TRAINING
Best Practice

All reserve officers shall complete the same department-specified field training as regular full-time
police officers as described in the Field Training Policy.

327.12   SUPERVISION
State

Reserve officers may perform the same duties as regular full-time officers of this department
provided they are under the direct or indirect supervision of a supervisor or officer in charge.
Reserve officers shall never supervise a regular full-time officer.

327.12.1   EVALUATIONS
Best Practice

While in training, reserve officers should be continuously evaluated using standardized daily and
weekly observation reports. The reserve officer will be considered a trainee until he/she has
satisfactorily completed training. Reserve officers who have completed their field training should
be evaluated annually using performance dimensions applicable to the duties and authorities
granted to that reserve officer.

327.12.2   INVESTIGATIONS AND COMPLAINTS
Best Practice



Hickory Creek Police Department
Policy Manual

Reserve Officers

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2018/12/26, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Hickory Creek Police
Department

***DRAFT*** Reserve Officers - 5

If a reserve officer has a personnel complaint made against him/her or becomes involved in
an internal investigation, the matter shall be investigated in compliance with the Personnel
Complaints Policy.

327.13   TRAINING
State

The Operations Commander will ensure that reserve officers are provided with a continuing
education program at least once every 48-month training cycle as required by Texas Commission
on Law Enforcement (TCOLE) (37 Tex. Admin. Code § 218.3).



Backup material for agenda item: 

 

Consider and act on allocating funds for gateway monument signage.  

  





Backup material for agenda item: 

 

Consider and act on allocating funds to tint all glass in the town hall facility. 

  



Smith, John @ Hickory Creek

TX 75065

1075 Ronald Reagan Ave

CUSTOMER INFORMATION DEALER INFORMATION

AUTOMOBILE DESCRIPTION

0

APPOINTMENT INFORMATION

JOB DESCRIPTION

INVOICE TYPE DATE TIME

A

(940) 497-2528
Lake Dallas

ESTIMATE 12/19/20181981 11:55 AM

Jessie

THANK YOU

PAGE#

1

STK: PO: RO:

Odometer:
VIN#:

Dual Reflective Film
10 Year Film and Glass Warranty : Warranty Details Included in Email

QUOTE

Registration:

Bay#:

ID#

Home: Work:

Sales1:
Sales2:

10:43 AM 10:43 AMStart Time: Stop Time:

Day:
Date:

Make:
Year:

Model:
Color:

VIP#

Ext:

Special:
Dept/Class:

ALTA MERE / SMARTVIEW DENTON

DENTON TX 76209

3826 MARKET ST, STE 101

(469) 346-6340 Fax:
denton.altamere.com

12/19/2018Created On:
S
001

Cell:

12/19/2018
Wednesda

MAKEMODEL DESCRIPTION PRICE SUBTOTALQTY. SERIAL NO. LIST
ALTA MERE1000 Film & Installation Materials1 1000 $6400.00 $6400.00

MISCITEM#MISCITEM Lift Rental 3 Days1 #MISCITEM $649.00 $649.00

LABOR10 Labor - Tint1 10 $2900.00 $2900.00

Materials:
Labor:
Sublet:
Other:

Sales Tax:
Invoice 

TERMS & CONDITIONS

LABOR/SUBLET DESCRIPTION

TECHNICIAN

START STOP

HOW PAID

TOTAL LABOR HOURS

$7049.00
$2900.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$9949.00

Misc: $0.00

TECHNICIAN

Paid Cash :
Paid Charge :

Paid Check :

A/R Open :
Paid House :

Card Info :

Chk#

Due: 

Auth. Code :

Deposit : Type: 0

  

X___________________________ Date ____

SUBLET:

Subtotal: $9949.00



Estimate
A Dallas Professional Window Tint  

9802 Coldwater Circle  
Dallas, TEXAS  75228 

United States of America 
TA214.348.1234 FA214.367.8746 phillip@glasstinting.com 

glasstinting.com 
 

December 11, 2018

John Smith 
Hickory Creek  
940.497.2528 
1075 Ronald Reagan Ave 
Hickory Creek , TX   75065 
 
Window Film Estimate 

Hickory Creek  
1075 Ronald Reagan Ave  
 
Front Entry Doors 
2-24x82 
8-23x30 
Front Middle Section  
8-36x42 
Front Top Section  
8-50x36  
Front Top Arch  
4-36x81 
4-36x42 
4-48x70 
2-36x60 
Back Top Arch  
4-36x81 
4–36x42 
4-48x70 
2-36x60 
Sides Top Entry  
24-36x65  
Front Building  
24-24x30 
24-24x24 
24-12x24 
24-24x29 
Side Building Doors  
1-24x81 
8-15x24 
24-21x24 
Back Building  
48-21x29 
1-24x82  
8-24x24 
 
 
Price 9750.00  
Lift Included  
 
References:  
Wylie Municipal Complex  
Red Oak Municipal Court  
Rockwall Municipal Court 
Collin County Municipal Court  
Dallas Federal Court Earl Cabell 
Richardson Municipal Court  
Garland Municipal Court  
Kaufman County Municipal Court  
 
 
 




	Top
	1. November 2018 Council Meeting Minutes
	TOHC minutes 112018.docx

	2. November 2018 Financial Statements
	November 2018 Financials.pdf
	November 2018 LOGIC Statements.pdf

	3. December 2018 Financial Statements
	December 2018 Financials and Logic Statements.pdf

	4. Consider and act on a Certificate of Completion for the Main Street Reconstruction and Hickory Creek CIP project.
	MainStreet_Certificate of Completion.docx

	5. Consider and act on an ordinance of the Town Council of Hickory Creek, Texas ordering an election to be held on May 4, 2019 for the purpose of electing Town Council Members to Place1, Place 3 and Place 5.
	2019-01-806 Calling May 4, 2019 General Election.docx

	6. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas in opposition to a revenue cap and legislative interference with local services.
	2019-0115-1 Res for Auth to oppose prop tax cap.docx

	7. Consider and act on a Voluntary Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, Amendment Number 3 for the Operation and Maintenance of Traffic Signals.
	Operation and Maintenance of Traffic Signals Amendment Number 3.pdf

	8. Consider and act on a site and landscape plan for Angelinas Mexican Restaurant located at 101 Baize Boulevard.  The property is legally described as Adams Cliff, Block A, Lot 4.
	Angelinas Site Plan.pdf
	Angelinas Landscape.pdf
	ANGELINAS Presentation.pdf

	9. Presentation of the 2017-2018 Fiscal Year Audit from Carl Deaton of Hankins, Eastup, Deaton, Tonn &amp; Seay.
	Hickory Creek FY18 audit report.pdf

	10. Presentation regarding the Lake Cities Fire Department from Chief Michael Ross.
	LCFD Overview and Staffing.pdf

	11. Discussion regarding a request from Watertoyz LLC. to operate a boat rental business.
	Hickory Creek -Watertoyz Letter of Application 12.10.18.pdf
	Hickory Creek - Watertoyz -Proposed Agreement 2019 11.05.18.docx

	12. Consider and act on appointments to the steering committee for the Parks, Recreation and Open Space Master Plan.
	13. Consider and act on an agreement authorizing sponsorship of police recruits and setting pay rate.
	2019 0107 Police trainee Sponsorship Agreement (002).docx

	14. Consider and act on Hickory Creek Police Department Policy 327: Reserve Officers
	Reserve_Officers.pdf

	15. Consider and act on allocating funds for gateway monument signage.
	HALFF-Town of Hickory Creek_Monuments.pdf

	16. Consider and act on allocating funds to tint all glass in the town hall facility.
	Alta Mere - Smartview Denton Quote.pdf
	Dallas Professional Window Tint Estimate.pdf
	Home Window Tinting &amp; Commercial Proposal.pdf

	17. Discussion regarding the 2018 Hickory Creek Business of the Year.
	18. Discussion regarding the 2018 Hickory Creek Citizen of the Year.
	19. Discussion regarding current road and sidewalk projects.
	20. Discussion regarding property legally described as A1163A J.W. Simmons, TR 37, 19.795 Acres (located South of Swisher Road, East of Ronald Reagan Avenue, North of Turbeville Road and West of Point Vista Road.)
	21. Discussion regarding land use restrictions and development related issues for property legally described as A1220A H.H. Swisher, Tracts 50 and 50A (1) (PT).
	22. Discussion regarding land development related issues for the property legally described as A1220A H.H. Swisher, Tracts 35 (PT) and 50A.
	23. Discussion and possible action regarding matters discussed in executive session.
	Bottom

